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Eric Fryson 

From: Gerard Connolly [gpconnollyjr@grnail.corn] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 110302-WU 
Attachments: Raintree Revised Tariff Sheet Filing.pdf 
Good evening, 

This is an electronic filing of a revision to one of the tariff sheets originally provided in 
response to staffs request for additional information for the transfer of the Raintree Harbor Water 
system in Lake County, Docket No. 110302-WU. The attached file is 2 pages and contains a 
revision to a tariff sheet that was incorrectly numbered. Please let me know if you have any 
questions or need more information. Thank you. 

Gerard P. Connolly, P.E. 
Raintree Harbor Utilities, LLC 
P.O. Box 350065 
Grand Island, FL 32735 
(352) 459-8747 
gpconnollvi r@rinail .corn 

Monday, January 23,2012 8:34 PM 

1/24/20 12 



January 23,2012 

Via e-filing 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 110302-WU 

Dear Ms. Cole; 

Please find the following revised tariff sheet for Raintree Utilities, Inc. This revised tariff sheet 
is a revision to the tariff sheets provided in the responses to Ms. Patti Daniel's request for 
additional information for the application for transfer of Raintree Utilities. Inc.'s Raintree 
Harbor water system in Lake County to Raintree Harbor Utilities, LLC. granting a water 
certificate to Raintree Harbor Utilities, LLC and amending Certificate No. 539-W held by 
Raintree Utilities, Inc. The Revised tariff sheets were submitted for Raintree Utilities, Inc as 
part of that original response per staffs request. However, on the revised tariff sheets 
submitted, First Revised Sheet No. 30.1 was incorrectly numbered and should have been 
First Revised Sheet No. 30.0. Therefore, the reivsed and correct tariff sheet is attached. 

If you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me at 
(352) 459-8747 or via email at gpconnollyjr@gmaiI.com. Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

RAINTREE HARBOR UTILITIES, LLC. 

v 

Gerard P. Connolly Jr., P.E. 

Enclosures 



FIRST REVISED SHEET NO. 30.0 
CANCELS ORIGINALSHEET NO. 30.0 

RAINTREE UTILITIES, INC. 
WATER TARIFF 
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Service Availability Policy .............................................. 31.0 

Table of Daily Flows ....................................................... 32.0 
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